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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
        REVISE SUMMARY OF CHANGES 
 
Add Document 00900, Responses to Questions. 
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DOCUMENT 00900  
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED FOR 

RFP NO. NO. N62478-15-R-4001 
 

INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITE QUANTITY (IDIQ) CONTRACT FOR PAVING, 
VARIOUS LOCATIONS, STATE OF HAWAII 

 
 
 
Q1. Page 4 of 7 - Document 00110, Non-Cost/Price Evaluation Factors, Factor 1 – Corporate Experience, 

Paragraph/Item (2): Please clarify the number of pages limited to, font and font size allowed to use 
regarding Attachment 1. The attachment states that additional sheets can be attached if necessary but the 
RFP states no information submitted in addition to the form will be considered. 

 
A1. There is no limit to the number or pages and no limitation to the font and font size. 
 
Q2. Section 01 11 00 SUMMARY OF WORK.  Section 01 11 00 Summary of Work, 1.6 Occupancy of 

Premises – Who is responsible for the Occupancy Notifications….Owner or Contractor? 
 
A2. This is a collaborative effort between the contractor and contracting officer. As stated in 1.6 2nd paragraph. 

Contractor will arrange with the Contracting Officer sequence of procedures, means of egress, etc.  Actual 
notification of tenants, will be the government, either the Contracting Officer or Facility Operation 
Specialists.  

 
Q3. Section 01 11 00 SUMMARY OF WORK.  1.8  Location of Underground Utilities – Will as-builts be 

provided for reference of locating existing utilities?   
 
A3. This is Task Order specific.  Utility plans will be provided, if applicable.  

 
Q4. Section 01 11 00 SUMMARY OF WORK.  Regarding the Excavation Permits, are we to assume that the 

Contracting Officer (CO) will be our only point of Contact for these permits? 
 
A4. This is Task Order specific and the Contracting Officer will provide guidance.  
 
Q5. Section 01 14 00 WORK RESTRICTIONS.  1.3 Special Scheduling Requirements – If there is a need to 

interrupt activity where 15 days’ notice is not possible, is there an exception depending on the circumstance 
and activities occurring at that time? 

 
A5. This will be determined on a case-by-case basis.  The contractor should plan for a 15 day notice.  
 
Q6. Section 01 14 00 WORK RESTRICTIONS.   1.4.1 Activity Regulations – For deliveries, is there a certain 

amount of notice that the CO needs if a delivery needs to occur outside of the allocated times? 
 
A6. This will be determined on a case-by-case basis.  The contractor should plan for off peak deliveries.  
 
Q7. Section 01 14 00 WORK RESTRICTIONS.  1.6.10  and 1.6.12.1 b Photographs – Are daily progress 

photos allowed as described in Section 01 30 00 1.3 – Progress and Completion Pictures?    
 
A7. Photographs are not allow in the shipyard and sensitive areas on base.  The Progress and Completion 

Pictures are primary for remote locations where the Contracting Officer is unable to go to the site.  This is 
Task Order specific and the Contracting Officer will provide guidance on photos. 

 
Q8. Section 01 32 16.00 20 SMALL PROJECT CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULES.  1.6  3-Week 

Look Ahead Schedule - Is there a preference on what program is used to construct this schedule?  Can the 
P6 schedule be used, excel, etc.?  
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A8. This is up to the contractor.  The 3-Week Look Ahead Schedule can be Network Analysis Schedule P6, or 
bar chart type schedule using MS Excel or MS Projects.   

 
Q9. Section 01 33 00 SUBMITTLA PROCEDURES.  1.4 Forwarding Submittals Requiring Government 

Approval - Will electronic copies be permitted in lieu of hard copies?  Will a Program Management System 
be used? 

 
A9. Contractor will use hard copies per Section 01 33 00. 1.6 Quantity of Submittals.  Currently the Navy does 

not have a Program Management system.  
 
Q10. Section 01 33 00 SUBMITTLA PROCEDURES.  1.4 Forwarding Submittals Requiring Government 

Approval - Will a Program Management System be used? 
 
A10. See reply to Q9. 
 
Q11. Section 01 33 00 SUBMITTLA PROCEDURES.  1.8 Submittal Register - Can electronic copy of register 

be provided? 
 
A11.  This is Task Order specific.  
 
Q12. Section 01 45 00.00 20 QUALITY CONTROL.  1.3 Information for the Contracting Officer - For daily QC 

reports, is it acceptable to email out daily and then weekly provide original with wet signatures?   
 
A12.  See 1.3.  The Contracting Officer will provide guidance for each task order. 
 
Q13. Section 01 78 00 CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS.  1.3.1.4 Computer Aided Design and Drafting (CADD) 

Drawings - Are these to be in AutoCAD, Micro Station or another program? 
 
A13. As mentioned in 1.3.1.4, AutoCAD Release 2010 format compatible with Windows 7.  
 
Q14. Section 02 61 23 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF PCB CONTAMINATED SOILS.  1.3 Description of 

Work - Are there known areas of contaminated soils?  Is Contractor supposed to test All soils prior to 
disturbing said soil’s?    

 
A14.  Contaminated soil locations will be Task Order specific.  The contractor is to test all suspected 

contaminated soil.  
 
Q15.  Section 32 01 13.00 20 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT SEAL COATS WITH AGGREGRATE.  3.1 

Preparation of Surface - Cracks larger than 3/4 inch…….What is the maximum value for repairing crack 
with this method? 

 
A15.  This is Task Order specific.   
 
Q16.  Section 32 01 13.00 20 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT SEAL COATS WITH AGGREGRATE.  3.3 Test 

Section Application - Who determines if location is critical to operations? 
 
A16.  This is Task Order specific and is as instructed by the Contracting Officer or Contracts Specialist. 
 
Q17. Section 32 01 13.00 20 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT SEAL COATS WITH AGGREGRATE.  3.4.1 Tests - 

Sufficient Numbers?   Who determines this? 
 
A17. As mentioned in 3.3, the number of test would be in accordance with ASTM D2995, Test Method A as 

reasonable determined. 
 
Q18. Section 32 01 17.16 SEALING OF CRACKS IN BITUMOIOUS PAVEMENTS.  3.1.14 Waterblasting 

Equipment - What is the pressure criteria in psi? 
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A18. This would be as recommended by the manufacturer or standard practices. 
 
Q19. Section 32 01 17.16 SEALING OF CRACKS IN BITUMOIOUS PAVEMENTS.  3.5 Crack Sealant 

Installation Test Section - Can this test section be the same as section 32 01 12.00 20?   
Is the test section in situ? 
 

A19.  The contractor should follow Section 32 01 17.16, 3.5 Crack Sealant Installation Test Section. 
 
Q20. Section 32 10 00 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT.  1.4 Environmental Requirements - 

Regarding the Rain and Fog requirements, is there a defined criteria?  In certain locations in Hawaii, it 
rains often. 

 
A20.  This would be as recommended by the manufacturer and standard industry practice. 
 
Q21. Section 32 10 00 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT.  3.3 Field Quality Control - In lieu of taking 

in situ samples, can test panels be made? 
 
A21.  The Contracting Officer can provide guidance on specific Task Order requirements.  The contractor should 

follow Section 32 10 00, 3.3 Field Quality Control.  
 
Q22.  Section 32 16 13 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AND CURB AND GUTTERS.  Part 3 Execution - Where 

steel reinforcing is to be used, can steel fibers be used of reinforcement bar?  As an option, can 
pneumatically applied concrete (shotcrete) be used in lieu or the traditional form and place method? 

 
A22.  No to steel fiber or shotcrete.  The contractor should follow the specifications.  
 
Q23. If we intend to submit our FAR and DFARS report from the SAM website, how much of Document 00600 

would we need to submit with our report? 
 
A23. See Document 00100, Instructions to Offerors. 
 
Q24. At the pre-bid meeting, you had mentioned a page other that SF 1442 where the Offeror would 

acknowledge amendments to the Solicitation.  I cannot find this page in my RFP.  Please advise where this 
page is located. 

 
A23. You can acknowledge an amendment in Block 19. of the SF1442 (Solicitation, Offer or Award) or on the 

SF30 (Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of Contract). 
 




